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October 19, 2004

NFIP Sevicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghous {LQ

MEMORANDUM FOR: Wiite Your Own (WYO)Piincipal Coordinators and %

SUBJECT: Alabama Post-Disast@forksh

The NAP Bureau and Statistical Agent will lsendu ost™isaster workshop for insurance
agents on Fday, October 29, 2004. The Worksw e and location are as follows:

10 a.m.- 12noon
City of Foley
City Council Chambers Q

407 Eastaurel Avenu

Foley, AL 3653 %

There i? is 2-hour workshop.

If y% ay questios or need additionahformation, please contaDiana Herrera, RIP

Terrgory Managerat 251-415-2290.
Attachment
cc: Vendors)BHS, FPNC, WYO Marketing Conmittee, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routinglaims, MarketingUnderwriting

www.fema.gov



Post-Disaster

Insurance Agent Briefing

Were your clients protected in the recent flooding?
How can you assist in their recovery?

The NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent will conduct Insurance Agent Briefings to address
the local flooding issues resulting from Hurricane Ivan in Alabama. It is important that
you and your staff attend this meeting to received updated information so that you %

better assist your clients.

MEETING HIGHLIGHTS:

NFIP Overview
Disaster Updates

Repetitive Loss Structures
Special Direct Facility (SDF)

Wp:umce
uvtdnce Policy Changes
nsurance Requirements
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CITY OF FOLEY

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

407 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, AL 36535

Friday, October 29, 2004
10:00 a.m. —12:00 noon

THERE WILL BE NO CHARGE OR CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR THIS
BRIEFING. For additional information, please contact Diana Herrera, NFIP Territory

Manager at 251-415-2290.





